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June 21, 2021

Al Roop, Assistant Director
IPTM

University of North Florida
12000 Alumni Drive
Jacksonville, FL 32224

Dear Mr. Roop,

On behalf of the Hollywood Police Department, we are interested in participating in the Alert Today Florida’s High
Visibility Enforcement for Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety program, and would appreciate the support from your
organization. The ability to provide officers overtime hours to increase presence, visibility, and awareness to our
citizens, we hope will have a direct impact on the safety of our pedestrians and bicyclists. We request the full
funding available, in the amount of $37,486.36 for this initiative.

The 12 intersections identified in the FDOT Report, within our city limits which would benefit from the overtime
hours are:

Griffin Road from State Road 7 to SW 45" Avenue (642 Feet /.12 miles)

Hollywood Boulevard from 1-95 to S 28™ Avenue (1,418 feet / .27 miles)

S State Road 7 from Hollywood Boulevard to Washington Street (2,679 feet / .51 miles)
N Ocean Drive from Johnson Street to Sheridan Street (5,464 Feet / 1.03 miles)
Sheridan Street, 300 feet west of US-1 to 300 feet east of US-1 (297 Feet / .06 miles)
Sheridan Street from N 26" Avenue to N 24" Avenue (1,359 feet / .26 miles)

Federal Highway from Johnson Street to Harding Street (3,325 feet / .63 miles)
Federal Highway from Madison Street to Tyler Street (2,597 feet / .49 miles)

. N State Road 7 from West Park Road to Atlanta Street (2,636 feet / .50 miles)

10. S State Road 7 from Pembroke Road to Wiley Street (1,109 feet / .21 miles)

11.  Federal Highway from Pembroke Road to Wiley Street (1,055 feet / .20 miles)

12.  Johnson Street from N 64" Avenue to 59" Avenue (3,333 feet / .63 miles)
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Any consideration allotted for the Hollywood Police Department to participate in your program, and receive this
grant funding, would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

s

CHRIS O'BRIEN
Chief of Police

COlcs 3250 Hollywood Boulevard
PO. Box 229045

Hollywood, Florida

33021-6967

hollywoodfl.org



